



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

December 13, 2022

Dean Markham
[REDACTED]

**Re: No Action Closure Letter
FPPC Case No. 2018-00885; Dean Markham**

Dear Mr. Markham:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act.¹ This case arises from an anonymous complaint that the Enforcement Division received in February 2018. I am writing to notify you about the results of our investigation.

We found insufficient evidence to support a finding that you violated the Act's conflict of interest provisions. Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Neal P. Bucknell

Neal P. Bucknell
Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division
nbucknell@fppc.ca.gov
(916) 323-6424

¹ The Political Reform Act—sometimes simply referred to as the Act—is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014.